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Dear Sir/Madam,
12 Gloucester Gate, London, NW1 4HG: Planning Permission Ref: 2020/0441/P
Submission of detail to discharge the requirements of Condition 11 (Light spill mitigation).

On behalf of Mr M Namaki, an application is made to discharge the requirements of condition 11 of planning
permission ref: 2020/0441/P.

Condition 11 states:
Prior to commencement of the relevant part, details of measures to mitigate light spill from the rooflights and
glazed extension hereby approved shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The approved details shall be installed prior to the occupation of the dwelling and shall be
permanently retained.

Reason: To safeguard the special interest of the listed building in accordance with the requirements of policy
D2 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017.

To discharge this condition, the following details have been submitted:

e Gloucester Lodge: Planning and Listed Building Consent Ref:2020/0441/P Condition 11 discharge report
(Make)

The application has been submitted via the Planning Portal with reference PP-10281417 and the requisite fee of
£116 has been paid upon submission.

| trust you have all the information necessary to discharge planning condition 11, but please do contact me if you
have any queries.

Yours faithfully,

Jill Bell

Associate Director
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